From: Katle Jamison

To: Bob Asher; Chase Settle; Yvetie Moore
Subject: FW: Tier I /Cat 1 Closures
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 11:11:26 AM

Attachments: EQG Closed bist 10 23 2019 .docx
EOG Res Inc Closures doox

Yvette,
Please update our master tracking list with today’s date for the attached RPs,

Thanks!
Katie

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Katie Jamison <Katie Jamison@eogresources.com>; Patrick Padilia
<Patrick_Padilla@eogresources,com:>

Subject: Tier | /Cat | Closures

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

10/25/201%

Katie Jamison

Safety & Environmental Manager

EQG Resources, Inc — Artesia NM Division
105 S, Fourth Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Hello,

Please find attached two (2] lists incorporating site/RP closures for EOG. These locations are
closed in the Oil Conservation Division [OCD} data base.

Please keep a copy of lists and this communication for your records, as NO paper copy will
follow.

QCD appreciates your patience and efforts.
Sincerely,
Bradford Billings

EMNRD/OCD
Santa Fe, New Mexico

QCD approval does not relieva the operator of liability should thelr operations fail to adequately
investigate and remeadiate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,




human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibifity for compliance with any other federal, state, local taws and/or regulations.




EOG RESOURES, INC.,

C-141 Closures (54)
TRACKING NUMBERS

1RP #s

1RP #s

2RP #s

1RP-0856

1RP-3545

2RP-0751

1RP-0863

1RP-3557

1RP-0895

1RP-3669

1RP-0902

1RP-3782

1RP-0910

1RP-3787

1RP-0912

1RP-3803

1RP-0933

1RP-4204

1RP-0947

1RP-0966

1RP-1004

1RP-1011

1RP-1039

1RP-1055

1RP-1085

1RP-1091

1RP-1092

1RP-1098

1RP-1119

1RP-1123

1RP-1147

1RP-1152

1RP-1153

1RP-1154

1RP-1158

1RP-1159

1RP-1187

1RP-1207

1RP-1209

1RP-1231

1RP-1232

1RP-1233

1RP-1269

1RP-1361

1RP-1381

1RP-1382

1RP-1587

1RP-1790

1RP-1954

1RP-2037

1RP-2327

1RP-2377

1RP-2655

1RP-2938

IRP-3347

1RP-3352

1RP-3379

10/18/2019




EOG RESOURCES, INC.
C-141 Closures (37)

TRACKING NUMBERS

2RP #s
2RP-0040
2RP-0079
2RP-0161
2RP-0167
2RP-(171
2RP-0175
2RP-0179
2RP-0i 84
2RP-0185
2RP-0187
2RP-(210
2RP-0284
2RP-0285
2RP-0288
2RP-0291
2R1P-0296
2RP-0303
2ZRP-0420
2R1P-0428
2RP-0436
2RP-0492
2RP-0703
2RP-0755
2RP-2086
ZRP-2967
2RP-3651
2RP-4226
2RP-4298
2RP-4465
2RP-4522
2RP-4565
2RP-4621
2RP-4735
2RP-4746
2RP-4960
ZRP-4963

10/23/2019
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District | . CONDITIONS
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeXIco
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 .
District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 212127
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 . . - - m
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division
District Il
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170 1220 S St FranCIS Dr'
District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462
CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

EOG Y RESOURCES, INC. 25575

104 S 4th St Action Number:

Artesia, NM 88210 212127

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Historical document upload. Closure approved. 5/1/2023

Released to Imaging: 5/1/2023 10:23:32 AM



